TO: All Subaru Retailer Parts and Service Managers

FROM: Subaru of America, Inc. Fixed Operations
DATE: October 17, 2019
SUBJECT: “NEW” 2019 STI S209 Motor Oil

With the introduction of the STI S209, the most powerful and highest performance STl ever, we want to
make you aware of a new high-performance motor oil. To support the 341 HP engine with the larger
HKS® turbo, higher capacity fuel injectors and more, we are offering the factory fill MOTUL® 5W-40
300V POWER 100% Synthetic Racing Motor Oil.

For the retailers that will be receiving one of the 209 vehicles being produced, you need to be ready for
the vehicle’s first service. Below is all this information you will need to place your order.

Product Name: MOTUL® 5W-40 300V POWER 100% Synthetic Racing Motor Oil
Subaru Part Number: SOA868V300V

Warranty Claim Part Number: SOA635321

Package Type: 2-Liter Tin Cans (2.1 US Quart)

Minimum Order Quantity: 1 case (10- 2 Liter cans) Part is non-returnable

Shipping Method: Dropship from vendor

If you have any questions, please contact your District Parts and Service Manager.



